
 
Dear Timothy, 
  
Thanks for your information. We have modified the report  
as per your review comments and have the file attached for your review.  
Please see the explanation below:  
  
1) We conducted the SAR test per your requirement.   
    Please find the SAR report as file attached for your review.  
  
2) We modified the user"s manual as per your requirement and  
    have it attached for your reference. 
  
3) About  6 dB bandwidth was incorrectly measured: 
    we remeasured and modified it in section 3 in FCC report.  
    Please find the FCC report as file attached for your review. 
  
4) About difference between the Reading column in dBm and the output power 
in dBm column: 
    we modified it in section 4 (page 12 of 38) of FCC report as file 
attached for your review. 
  
5) Page 19 of  38 of the test report contains an additional colume "Average 
Factor: 
    We have modified it (in page 19 of 38). Please also find the revised FCC 
report for your review.  
  
6) About quesiotn 6, that's because we add 10dB external attenuator.  
  
I hope the supplementary statisfy all your requirement for reviewing this 
application. 
If you have further question, please feel free to let me know. 
  
  
Best Regards 
Sunny Liu 

To: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com 
Subject: Re: Review of AboCom System, Inc., FCC ID: MQ4WBD512 
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